

VICTOR YURI TAVARES DE CAMARGO

Frontend Developer

+5541997248930 • victoryuritc@yahoo.com • https://www.linkedin.com/in/victor-yuri-tavares-de-camargo/?locale=en_US
• Curitiba, Paraná, Brazil

Summary

I am a proficient frontend developer specialized in mobile development based on Curitiba, Paraná, Brazil. As an independent learner, team player, and versatile IT professional, my genuine passion for creating, crafting, and collaborating on innovative projects made me an excellent problem solver.

Focused on effectively address real-life challenges, I prioritize the balance between optimizing company costs and profits, all while ensuring impeccable code quality, readability, and maintainability.

I emphasize that user experience must be the focal point of any product. I firmly believe that no single technology can address all challenges, motivating me to continually explore, comprehend, and apply new programming languages, frameworks, and concepts.

Experience

Gigawrks

Florida

Frontend Developer

06/2023 - Present

- Designed and developed a mobile application for iOS and Android platforms using React Native, TypeScript, and Tailwind
- Deployed 31 test versions of the application on Apple Store and Google Play Store through Apple Developer and Google Play Console
- Developed the UI and integrated endpoints in more than 55 screens and with more than 585 contributions to the projects
- Developed chats, notifications, payments, and other live features using WebSockets in more than 15 screens
- Developed pyramid charts, column charts, diverging bar charts, and others, all designed using Tailwind, Nativewind, and StyleSheet
- Developed payment flows with Stripe API allowing users to add payment and payout methods
- Developed modals with React Native Bottom Sheet
- Used ExpoCodeScanner to manage QR codes for transaction verification
- Used React Native Maps and React Native Geolocation Service to track and handle users locations, maps and heat maps
- Used React Query and Axios for handling responses, caching, and asynchronous request status
- Used React Hook Form and Yup to validate forms
- Used Redux slices for global state management
- Used Git and GitHub for code version control
- Followed Atomic Design patterns for better project structure organization

AAK Tele-Science

California

Frontend Developer

11/2022 - 09/2023

- Developed a web application using React.js, TypeScript, Styled-Components, and Bootstrap
- Led a team, assigning tasks to more than 10 front-end developers, focusing on components reusability and ensuring project scalability, quality, and maintainability
- Reviewed more than 50 pull requests providing developers feedbacks with clarity
- Developed the UI and integrated endpoints in more than 15 screens with more than 540 contributions to the project
- Developed screens and implemented functionalities allowing users to interact with blogs using React Quill
- Developed screens in which users can create and check scientific projects
- Used React Query and Fetch API for handling responses, caching, and asynchronous request status
- Used React Hook Form and Yup for form validation
- Used Recoil for global state management
- Used Git and GitHub for code version control
- Followed Atomic Design patterns for better project structure organization

Skills

TypeScript · Javascript · React.js · React Native · Redux · Dart · Flutter · Frontend · Front-end · Mobile · Android · Android Studio · iOS · XCode · Stripe · Tailwind · Styled-components · Bootstrap · CSS · HTML · WebSockets · Axios · Fetch · REST · Restful API · API · Git · GitHub · Caching · Agile · Agile Methodologies · Artificial Intelligence · IoT · Design Patterns · MySQL · Node · Express.js · OOP · Python · Django · REST Framework · Java

Education

Pontifícia Universidade Católica do Paraná

Artificial Intelligence

07/2023 - Present

Education

Trybe

Full-Stack Web Development

03/2022 - 05/2023

Languages


Portuguese Native ●●●●●


English Proficient ●●●●●

Spanish Intermediate ●●●●●

Italian Intermediate ●●●●●

Interests & Hobbies

 Culture explorer

 Language learner

 Coder